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 Memorandum 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF 2018 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ROLL  

 

DATE: August 14, 2018 

  
 
Attached is correspondence from Anita Campbell, Chief Appraiser for the Ector County 
Appraisal District, which contains Ector County Appraisal District’s certification of the school 
district’s 2018 appraisal roll. 
 
Total appraised value increased from $15,607,528,526 in 2017 to $16,664,735,324 in 2018, 
an increase of 6.774%.  The total taxable value increased from $12,190,897,339 in 2017 to 
$13,103,475,994 in 2018, a 7.486% increase. 
 
The 2018 Certified Appraisal Roll Summary is presented to the Board of Trustees for its 
review and acceptance.  
 
 
 
 ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept The 2018 Certified Appraisal Roll as 
presented. 
 
 ******************** 

 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Tom Crowe                            David Harwell 
Superintendent of Schools                  Chief Financial Officer 


